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VISION, MISSION, VALUES
VISION

.

+« To Build a global enterprise which adds value to the country and our shareholders
» To Maintain alegacy which could be synonymous with trust
» To Provide the best in class services value propositions to our customers
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MISSION

To continuously improve construction services exceeding our customers' expectations.
Extend real estate footprints in Mumbai and other suburban regions

Expand the Securities Trading and Financing Business under the NBFC license
Divversify into sectors continuously which add value to the company

0
o

0
o

0
o

0
o

VALUES

Our values include Customer focus, Inrtegrity, Teamwork, Passion for Excellence and Customer Satisfaction

MESSAGE FROM CHAIRMAN TO SHAREHOLDERS
Dear Shareholders,

It is a matter of great honour and pride to present our company's performance for the year 2014-15 amidst a not so cheerful real estate
environment. The hostile real estate environment combined with severe financial crunch has finally taken a toll on the company's bottom
lines. Although the net profit of the company has dipped as compared to the previous year, the outlook for the future is positive.

We have been able to remain relatively debt free vis-avis other realty companies and this should help us expand in the next few years when
opportunities in this market would arise. We have also increased our presence in Mumbai with our new project in Kandivali W. As
predicted last year commercial market has been hit badly but I sincerely believe that the residential market is here to stay. Your company,
with its land holdings in Boisar and new investments in Mumbai, is on a good platform to resume and expedite its growth Increasing focus
on affordable housing by the government will increase the realty demand in the next few years in Boisar.

Going with its mission of diversifying into new sectors, we have started our new division of “Converging Technologies” which would
develop expertise in Engineering, Procurement and Commissioning of telecom sites and would have the competence in Telecom
Installation activities to be carried out for integration of node with the network. These services also extend into up gradation of existing
sites and activities as BTS swapping etc. To complete the cycle Rander Corporation would also deliver quality managed services
/operations and maintenance, both for active and passive elements at the site. The company has also obtained IP1 license for the same.

SIGNIFICANTACHIEVEMENTS AT GLANCE

< Our company has signed a Joint Venture Agreement with Signature Africa Ventures to form a company in Mauritius, which
would be focused on building capability & executing innovative Wireless Coverage Solutions in African & Middle Eastern
Countries

< The company has successfully financed the Charkop SRA project which will be developed by Shivraj Developers. The project
site has become vacant and the project has kickstarted and would yield returns in the next two years

< GREEN INITIATIVE: In a bid to minimize the electric consumption by its tenants, the company has installed solar panels in

all the new buildings in the current complex. This would reduce the consumption of electricity via geysers.

PRESENT OPERATIONSAND FUTURE PLANS

The company continues to enjoy dominant positions in the housing sector in the Boisar-Tarapur Belt. The company is looking to increase

the housing output by more than 50% next year and the sales should also follow suit as demand continues to increase in this belt.
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PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS (Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14
Rupees Rupees

Total Income 107.21 117.14

Total net assets value 1922.94 1861.23

Profit/(loss) before tax "PBT’) 74.35 66.64

Earning per share 0.05 0.04

Total Income as % of total net assets value 5.54% 6.29%

Cashand cash equivalents 15.32 19.60

Lasat Balance sheet date - source Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai ('BSE')

COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL INFORMATIONFOR LAST5YEARS (Rupeesin000's)
Particulars 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Total Income 4,792 16,692 18,559 23,929 11,714 10,721
Profit Before Tax 3,580 14,449 15,872 20,165 6,663 7,435
Shareholder's funds 71,445 171,662 1,75,615 1,81,630 1,86,122 1,92,294
PBT on Shareholders funds 5.0% 8.4% 9.3% 11,10% 3,58% 3.84%

Total income -  Profit Before Tax Shareholder's Fund.

Your company has a great presence in real estate segment in Boisar. In spite of the sluggish economic conditions, your Company is
positioned well for the future on account of its financial strength and proven business strategy that has helped it succeed in strong and weak
economic environment and most importantly a dedicated and well trained team of people working together to achieve company's business

goals.

GEOGRAPHIC PRESENCE:
3cities in Maharashtra state
Cities: Boisar (Tarapur), Mumbai, Thane.

PROJECTS

Krishna Nagar

Krishna Residency

Shivganaga

Balaramnivas Dadar

OUTLOOK

Rander Corporation is on an accelerated growth path. With a solid foundation and sound business strategy, the Company has embarked on

the second phase of growth. We will continue to focus on timely completion of our projects which will further strengthen our cash flows.
We will also add to our bank of land parcels and be on the lookout for more land at the right price.

In conclusion, I'd like to thank you and the Board of Directors of your Company for believing in the management team and supporting us to
surmount the challenges of turbulent environment and remain competitive. We are confident of delivering higher value to our customers

and shareholders and look forward to your continued support
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the members of Rander Corporation Limited will
be held on Wednesday, 30" September, 2015 at 11.30 a.m. at 14/15, Madhav Kripa, Boisar Palghar Road, Boisar, District Thane — 401
501, Maharashtra, India, to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,2015, including the audited Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors ('the
Board') and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Dineshkumar Rander (DIN 00427280), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment.

3. To re-appoint M/s Ishwarlal & Co., Chartered Accountants, retiring auditor, as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office
from the conclusion of Twenty Second Annual General Meeting of the Company until the conclusion of the Twenty Third Annual
General Meeting to be held after this meeting, subject to ratification at every Annual General Meeting on such remuneration as may be
decided by the Board of Directors or any Committee thereof for the financial year ending March 31, 2016.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions if any of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable rules, if any M/s Ishwarlal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number: 103767W ), retiring auditor, be and is hereby reappointed as the statutory auditors
of'the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of Twenty Second Annual General Meeting of the Company until the conclusion of the
Twenty Third Annual General Meeting of the Company subject to ratification by the members at every Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To approve appointment of Mr. Arup Chattaraj (DIN: 07008440) as Executive Director and in this regards to consider and, if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) Mr. Arup Chattaraj (DIN: 07008440), who was appointed as an Additional Director
pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a
member proposing his candidature, be and is hereby appointed as a Executive Director of the Company, whose period of office shall be
liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such necessary acts, deeds
and things including the filing of the necessary forms and documents with the Registrar of Companies to give effect to the above
resolution.”

5. To approve appointment of Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil (DIN: 06538935) as an Independent Director and in this regards to

consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil
(DIN: 06538935), who was appointed as an Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing
under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing her candidature, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent
Director on the Board of Directors of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years for a term upto March 31, 2020, not liable to
retire by rotation.”

6. To approve appointment of Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary (DIN: 02935339) as an Independent Director and in this regards to
consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary
(DIN: 02935339), who was appointed as an Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing
under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent
Director on the Board of Directors of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years for a term upto March 31, 2020, not liable to
retire by rotation.”

7. To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as a Special Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 197 and 203 Schedule V and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the consent of the
Company be and is hereby given for the re-appointment of Mr. Amarchand Rander (DIN - 00422567) as a Managing Director of the
Company for a period of Five years w.e.f. August 12, 2015 to August 11, 2020 at a remuneration of Rs. 7,20,000 p.a. and that Board of
Directors are at liberty to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment in such a manner as may be agreed between the
Board of Directors and Mr. Amarchand Rander;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts and take all such
steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”
2014-15] 3
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8. To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as a Special Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 61 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the 10

(ten) Equity Shares of the face value of Rs.1/- each (Rupees One only) in the Share Capital of the Company presently issued, subscribed

and fully paid up be consolidated into 1 (One) Equity Share ofthe face value of Rs. 10/- each (Rupees Ten only.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 10 (ten) of the un-issued shares of the face value of Rs.1/- (Rupees One only) each in the Authorised

Share Capital be also consolidated into 1 (One) Equity Share of the face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the existing certificates of shares be called back by the Board of Directors and cancelled and that new

certificates in respect of the equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- each be issued in accordance with the provisions of the Companies

(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid consolidation shall be effective from such date to be fixed by the Board of Directors as

may be practicable in consultation with the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of the Company are listed.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to deal with the fractions that may arise from the

consolidation of shares in the best interest of the shareholders and Company.”

9. To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 61 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the

existing Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be deleted and substituted by the following new Clause V:

V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 12,50,00,000/- (Rupees Twelve Crores and Fifty Lacs only) divided into
1,25,00,000 (One Crores and Twenty Five Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten only) each.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolutions, the Board of Directors of the Company be and

is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may consider necessary, expedient, usual or proper, and also to seek

listing of such securities at the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of the Company are listed, and to settle any question, dispute or

difficulty that may arise in regard to the consolidation of shares as aforesaid.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For Rander Corporation Limited

Place: Mumbai Amarchand Rander
Date: 12/8/2015 Chairman & Managing Director
Notes:

- Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitled to appoint proxies to attend and
vote on a poll instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the
proxy, in order to be effective must be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight (48) hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

- Aperson can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten (10) percent of
the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten (10) percent of the total share capital of
the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

- Corporate members intending to send their authorised representative to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the Company a
certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalfat the Meeting.

- Members/ proxies are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

- In case of joint holder attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in order of names will be entitled to vote at the
meeting.
- The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of item Nos. 6 to 10 is annexed hereto.

- The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of Companies Act,
2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting.

- The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting.

- The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain close from 24.09.2015 to 30.09.2015 (both days
inclusive) for determining the names of members eligible for dividend on Equity Shares, if declared at the Meeting.

- Members whose shareholding is in electronic mode are requested to direct change of address notifications and updates of savings bank
account details to their respective Depository Participant(s). Members are encouraged to utilize the Electronic Clearing System (ECS)
forreceiving dividends.

- Members are requested to address all correspondence, including dividend matters, to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, Sharex
Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.
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- The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain close from 24.09.2015 to 30.09.2015 (both days
inclusive) for determining the names of members eligible for dividend on Equity Shares, if declared at the Meeting.

- Members whose shareholding is in electronic mode are requested to direct change of address notifications and updates of savings bank
account details to their respective Depository Participant(s). Members are encouraged to utilize the Electronic Clearing System (ECS)
for receiving dividends.

- Members are requested to address all correspondence, including dividend matters, to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, Sharex
Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.

- The Company is concerned about the environment and utilizes natural resources in a sustainable way, we request you to update your
email address with your Depository Participant to enable us to send you the quarterly reports and other communications via email.

- Copy of the Annual Report 2015 are being sent by electronic mode only to all the members whose email addresses are registered with
the Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For
members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report 2015 are being sent by the permitted
mode.

- Members may also note that the Notice convening Annual General Meeting and Annual Report 2014 will be available on the Company's
website http://randergroup.com/ in “Financial ” section

- Additional information pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchange in respect of the Directors seeking
appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting are furnished and forms a part of the Notice. The Directors have furnished
the requisite consents / declarations for their appointment/ re-appointment.

- Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address.

- All documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the registered office of the company onall
working days except Saturday, between 3.00 P.M. and 5.00 P.M. upto the date of annual general meeting.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(I) The voting period begins on 27™ September, 2015 10.00 am and ends on 29™ September, 2015 5.00 pm During this period
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of
23th September, 2015 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iii) Click on Shareholders.

(iv) Now Enter your User ID
a.  ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b.  ForNSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c¢.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
(v) Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any
company, then your existing password is to be used.
(vii) Ifyouareafirsttime user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat

shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

i+ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to “use the
first two letters of their name and the last 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

+  Incase the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the number after the first
two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1
then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat account or
sequence indd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend | Enterthe Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for Bank the said demat
Bank account or sequence.

Details Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded withthe depository or
company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.
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(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares
in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x) ForMembers holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click onthe EVSN for the relevant Rander Corporation Limited on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select
the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to
the Resolution.

(xiii) Click onthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) Afterselecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to
confirm your vote, click on “OK?”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Onceyou “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi) You canalso take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot

Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii)Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians
Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@
cdslindia.com.
After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance
user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able
to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if
any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xix) Incaseyouhaveany queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual
available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Mr. Sarvan Baldwa, Mr. Rajkumar Dhoot and Mr. Ashok Agarwal are independent Directors of the.
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Ordinary Business and Special Business mentioned in the accompanying
Notice:
Item No. 4

The Directors of the Company appointed, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 (1) of the Act, Mr. Arup Chattaraj as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from November 10, 2014.

In terms of the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr. Arup Chattaraj would hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a member alongwith the deposit of requisite amount under Section 160 of the Act
proposing the candidature of Mr. Arup Chattaraj for the office of Executive Director of the Company.

Mr. Arup Chattaraj is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act
as a Director.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolutions set out at item No. 6 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

Save and except Mr. Arup Chattaraj, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is, in
anyway concerned or interested in the Resolution

Item No5t06.

Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil and Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary were appointed as an Additional Director of the company w.e.f November 11,2014 in
terms of provisions of section 161 of the Act.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement inter alia stipulating the conditions
for the appointment of independent directors by a listed company.

Itis proposed to appoint Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil and Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary as an Independent Directors under Section 149 of the Act and
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term up to the March 31,2020.

Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil and Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary are not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the
Actand have given their consent to act as Directors.

The Company has also received notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidatures of each of Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil
and Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary for the office of Directors of the Company.
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The Company has also received notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidatures of each of Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil
and Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary for the office of Directors of the Company.

The Company has also received declarations from Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil and Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary that they meet with the criteria of
independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil and Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary fulfill the conditions for appointment as independent
Directors as specified in the Act and the Listing Agreement. They are independent of the management.

Copy of the draft letters for respective appointments of Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil and Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary as independent Directors
setting out the terms and conditions are available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Company.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolutions set out at item No. 5 and 6 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

Save and except Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil and Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
including their relatives is, in anyway concerned or interested in the Resolution.

Item No. 7

Mr. Amarchand Rander is the present Managing Director of the Company since its inception. To abide by the provisions of Companies Act,
2013, the Company has to reappoint Mr. Amarchand Rander as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of Five Years.

Save and except Mr. Amarchand Rander none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is, in
anyway concerned or interested in the Resolution.

Item No.8 &9

The Face value of the Company's existing Equity shares is Rs. 1/- each. In view of the capital restructuring exercise undertaken by the
Company, it has been decided to consolidate the existing Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each into Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. As per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, such a proposal requires a Special Resolution to be passed at the General Meeting. Hence,
Resolution under item No.1 has been proposed by the Board of Directors. The authority is sought to be given to the Board of Directors to
issue fresh Equity Share Certificates of the denomination of Rs. 10 each to the members of the Company in place of 10 Equity Share
Certificates of Rs. 1 each.

Item No. 9 is also for the alteration of Clause V of the Memorandum of Association on account of the consolidation of shares referred to
under itemno. 8.

Hence, Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval.
None of the Directors is in any way concerned or interested in the said resolution

Forand behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai
Date: 12" August, 2015
Amarchand Rander
(Chairman and Managing Director)
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Member,
Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 22nd Annual Report on the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31,2015.
PRINCIPALACTIVITY
The principal activity of the Company is 'Financing and Securities Trading'. It also operates in the Infrastructure segment.
There have been no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities during the financial year. The Company is trying to make
the optimum use of the place so available.

Financial results for the year ended (Rupees in lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended

31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

Rupees Rupees

Total income 107.21 117.14
Expenditure 22.7 45.61
Profit/ (Loss) before depreciation and tax 84.51 71.43
Depreciation 10.16 4.90
Profit/ (Loss) before taxation 74.35 66.64
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 61.72 44.92
Shareholders' funds 1922.94 1861.22
Return on Capital 3.21% 2.41%
Earnigs per share 0.05 0.04

BUSINESS REVIEW, RESULTS AND PERFORMANCE BUSINESS REVIEW

Your company has a great presence in real estate segment in Boisar. The Company has witnessed significant growth in both operating
revenues and margins during this year in spite of sluggish economic conditions. Your Company is positioned well for the future on account
of'its financial strength and proven business strategy that has helped your company to succeed in strong and weak economic environment
and most importantly a dedicated and well trained team of people working together to achieve company's business goals.

FINANCIALSNAPSHOT

The Company has recorded a total income of Rs. 4,34,02,270/- as against Rs.5,30,50,733/- in the previous year, registering a decline of
18.18%.

Total Income comprises of income from operations and other operating and trading income. Income from operations includes income from
Construction and Infrastructure segments of Rs. 3,71,80,000 and Other Operating and Trading income of Rs..62,22,270 On the other hand,
the profit after tax was higher by 37.38% compared with the previous year due to cost cutting in other expenditure of the company. The
profitafter tax for the year under review was Rs. 61,71,744/- as against Rs. 44,92,260/- in the previous year.

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company which have occurred between the end of
the financial year 2014-15 and the date of this report.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors have recommended no dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2015.(No dividend was proposed for previous
financial year 2013-14

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

The Company's main focus is to complete existing projects on hand and make opportunistic investments in new real estate projects. The
Company also plans to venture into new commercial projects and to diversify its real estate business operations into Service Sector as well.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS REPORT:

A detailed analysis of your Company's performance is discussed in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms part of
this Annual Report.
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RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks
identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. The Company's
internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of'its business and the size and complexity of its operations.

SHARE CAPITAL:
There were no changes in share capital of the Company during the period under review.

DEPOSITS:
The Company has not entered into any transactions falling under the ambit of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATES/JOINT VENTURES:
The Company does not have any Subsidiaries/Associates/Joint Ventures as on date.

BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES:
The details of Board Meetings held during the year, attendance of the directors at the meetings and constitution of various Committees of
the Board are included separately in the Corporate Governance Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

A calendar of meeting is prepared and circulated in advance.

During the year under review, Five meeting of the board of Directors were conveyed. The details of which are given in the Corporate
Governance Report. The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act,2013.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEES AND DIRECTOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has carried out an evaluation of
its own performance, performance of Individual Directors and the working of its Committees.

The Director made a self-assessment of their effectiveness in terms of attendance, contribution at Meetings and guidance/support
extended to the Management outside Board/ Committee Meetings. The feedback received from the Directors was discussed and reviewed
by the Independent Directors and also shared with Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGILMECHANISM FOR DIRECTORAND EMPLOYEES:

The Company had adopted a Whistle Blower Policy (“the Policy”) as required under Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Clause 49 of'the Listing Agreement. The Policy has been formulated with a view to provide a mechanism for directors and employees of the
Company to approach the Ethics Counsellor/Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company in case of any concern. The Whistle
Blower Policy may be accessed on the Company's website at the link: www.randergroup.com

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

During the year under review, there are no employees who comes within the purview of Section 134 (3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that: in the
preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31,2015, the applicable accounting standards and Schedule I1I of the
Companies Act, 2013, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same; the Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of your company as at March 31, 2015 and of the profit and loss of the company for financial year ended March 31,
2015; proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; the
annual accounts have been prepared on a 'going concern' basis; Proper internal financial controls laid down by the Directors were followed
by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws in place and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

In compliance with the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a separate report on Corporate Governance along with a
certificate from the Auditors on its compliance forms an integral part of this Annual Report.
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DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL:

During the financial year 2014-15, in compliance with the provisions of Sections 149, 152, Schedule I'V and other applicable provisions, if
any of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Mr. Sarwan Kumar
Baldwa, Mr. Ashok Kumar Agarwal and Mr. Rajkumar Dhoot were appointed as Independent Directors on the Board of Directors of your
Company at 21" AGM of your Company held on September 30, 2014 to hold office upto 5 (five) consecutive years up to March 31,2019.
Further, during the year the company has received consents from Mr. Arup Chattaraj, as Executive Director and Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil
and Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary as Independent Directors to be appointed on Board. Accordingly, Mr. Arup Chattaraj, Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil
and Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary were appointed as an Additional Directors of your Company by the Board at their meeting held on November
10, 2015. Further, Mr. Amit Kumar Rander, Mr. Rajkumar Dhoot and Mr. Ashok Kumar Agrawal have tendered their resignation from the
post of director w.e.f. November 01, 2014 and the same was accepted by Board of Directors at meeting held on November 10,2014.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE:

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as
prescribed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Schedules and Rules issued thereunder as well as Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement.

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONAL AND
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Disclosures of the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and other details as required pursuant
to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided as “Annexurc A”.

AUDITORS

M/s. Ishwarlal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditor of the Company, hold office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

The Auditor has confirmed to the Company that their re-appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under Section 139 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified for re-appointment within the meaning of Section 141(3)(g) of the said Act.

The Notes to the Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comment.

SECRETARIALAUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company has appointed M/s. Martinho Ferrao and Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries to conduct the Secretarial Audit of your Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31,
2015 is annexed herewith marked as “Annexure B” to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT- 9 in accordance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, are set out herewith as “Annexure C” to this Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The company has not entered into any transactions falling under the purview of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly the company was not required to obtain any approval(s) from requisite authority(ies). The Policy on materiality of
related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions as approved by the Board may be accessed on the Company's
website at the link: www.randergroup.com

LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENT MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITIES PROVIDED:
Details of Loans, Guarantees, Securities and Investments are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORBTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

Your Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company. The disclosure of information relating to conservation of energy and technology
absorption are therefore not applicable to your company. There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo for your Company during
the year.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls
were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed.
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EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:
The Directors are happy to state that the relations between the Company and its Employee remained cordial throughout the year.

SIGNIFICANT /MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status of your
Company and its operations in future.

GENERAL:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no transactions on these
items during the year under review:

Details relating to deposits covered under V the Companies Act, 2013.

Issue of equity shares with differential right as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

Issue of Shares (Including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and except ESOS referred to in
this Report. The managing director receives a remuneration as detailed in the annexure below.

No significant or material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which impact the going concern status and the
Company's operation in future.
There were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Board of Directors of your Company wishes to express gratitude for the cooperation, guidance and support received from the
Ministry of Finance, various other Ministries and Departments of the Government of India, Securities and Exchange Board of India,
the Reserve Bank of India, other regulatory bodies and State Governments. The Board of Directors also acknowledges the continue
cooperation received from all overseas correspondent banks and other members of the banking fraternity.

The Board of Directors would like to sincerely thank Banks, Financial Institutions and other investors and shareholders for their
continued support.

The Directors of your Company place on record their appreciation of the dedicated and sincere service rendered by the officers and
staff at all levels.

Place:Mumbai For and or behalf of the Board
Date: 29th May, 2015
Amarchand Rander
(Chairman and Managing Director)

Annexure [A] to Board's Report
Information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
Ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of all the employees of your Company for the Financial

year 2014-15 is as follows:

Name of Director Total Remuneration (Rs.) Ratio of remuneration of
director to the median
remuneration

Mr. Amarchand Rander 7,20,000 -

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Rander Nil -

Mr. Arup Kumar Chattaraj Nil -

Mr. Sarwankumar Baldwa* Nil -

Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil* Nil -

Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary* Nil -

*Only sitting fees paid for attending board and committee meetings during the year.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended 31.03.2015
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies act, 2013 read with
[The Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] FORM NO. MGT-9

A. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN:- L64203MH1993PLC075812

Registration Date: 27.12.1993

Name of the Company: Rander Corporation Ltd.

Category / Sub-Category of the CompanyPublic Company/Limited by Shares

Address of the Registered office and contact details: 14/15 MADHAYV KRIPABOISAR PALGHAR ROAD, BOISAR,
DIST THANE, MAHARASHTRA

Whether listed company Yes

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited Unit No. 1, Luthra

Agent, if any Industrial Premises, Safeed Pool, Andheri Kurla road, Andheri

(East), Mumbai — 400072

B. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

Sr. No. Name and Description of main products / services =~ NIC Code of the Product/ service% % to total turnover of
to total turnover of the company the company

a.

b.

c.

d.

C. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. No. | Name and address of the company CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary/Associate % of shares held

a NA NA NA NA

D. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of the % Change
Shareholders beginning of the year year 31/03/2015 during

01/04/2014 the year

Demat Physical Total % of |Demat Physical Total % of Total

Shares

A. PROMOTER'$
(1). INDIAN
(a). individual 21696950 0| 21696950| 17.587| 21697010 0[ 21697010 17.587 0
(b). Central Govt.
(c). State Govt(s). 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d). Bodies Corpp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e). FIINS / BANKS. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(). Any Other 0 0 0
Sub-total (A)(1):-| 21696950 0] 21696950 | 17.587| 21697010 0| 21697010 17.587 0
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(2). FOREIGN
a) Individual NRI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other Individual
¢) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Banks / F1I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(f). Any Other Specify 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) = 21696950 0 21696950 17.587 21697010 0| 21697010 17.587 0
AM+A)Q2)
(B) (1). PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c¢) Central Govt.
d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Funds
(I). Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Non-Institutions
(a). BODIES CORP.
(I) Indian 54399056 2090000 56489056| 45.788 61671295 2090000 | 63761295 51.683 5.895
(ii). Overseas
(b). Individuals
(i) Individual shareholders| 410597 1105200 1515797 1.229 319558 1035200 1354758 1.098 -0.131

holding nominal share

capital upto Rs.1 lakh
(ii) Individual shareholders| 40113291 3464000 43577291 | 35.322 33200871 3347000 | 36547871 29.625 -5.697
(c). Other (specity)
Non Resident Indians 16 8000 8016 0.006 516 8000 8516 0.007 0.001
Overseas Corporate Bodies| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Nationals 0 0 0
Clearing Members 82890 0 82890 0.067 550 0 550 0 -0.067
Trusts 0 0 0
Foreign Boodies - D R 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(2):- 95005850 6667200 | 101673050 | 82.412 95192790 6480200 | 101672990 82.413 0.001
Total Public
Shareholding (B)=(B) 95005850 6667200 | 101673050 | 82.412 95192790 6480200 | 101672990 82.413 0.001
M+ B)2)
C. Shares held by 0
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total 116702800 6667200 | 123370000 | 100.00 16889800 6480200 | 123370000 100.00 0.001
(A+B+C)
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Sl. No.|  Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the
Name of the year 01/04/2014 year 31/03/2015
No. of Shares | Vo of total| % of Share| N of Shares | 7o of total| % of Share| % change in
Share of Pledged / Share of Pledged /| share holding
the encumbered the encumbered | during the year
Company | to toal share Company | to toal share
1 [ AMARCHAND RANDER 6163750 4,996 6163750 4,996 0
2 | DINESHKUMAR RANDER HUF 2050000 1,662 2050000 1,662 0
3| AMARCHAND RANDER HUF 2278000 1,846 2278000 1,846 0
4 | DINESHKUMAR RATANLAL RANDER 3669440 2,974 3669440 2,974 0
5| DURGA AMARCHND RANDER 3480310 2,821 3480310 2,821 0
6 | NAMITA DINESH RANDER 2263500 1,835 2263500 1,835 0
7| AMITKUMAR AMARCHAND RANDER 1791950 1,453 1791950 1,453 0
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sl. No.|  Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the
Name of the year 01/04/2014 year 31/03/20]5
No. of Shares % of total Increasing/ % of total
beztirtllr]l?n Shal:e of Date | Decreseing in Reson| No. of Shares| Shares of the
(01_04_2014) Co]:'l ean shareholdlng company
end of the year| pany
(31-03-2015)
1] N.A.
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
No. of Shares % of total
b at the gh(;reoo? Increasing/ % of total
SI. No. Name (019'_%]4[1_2](;11 4) the Date Decreseing in| Reson |No. of Shares| Shares of the
end of the year| Company shareholding company
(31-03-2015)
1| MOONSTAR SECURITIES AND 3020000 2.448 [ 01-04-2014
-Clossing Balance 31-03-2015 3020000 2.448
2| ALOK KNIT EXPORTS LIMITED 2014070 1.633 | 01-04-2014
-Clossing Balance 31-03-2015 2014070 1.633
3| GULISTAN VANIJYA PVT. LTD. 4860750 3.94 | 01-04-2014
-Clossing Balance 31-03-2015 4860750 3.94
4| JOSHITHA INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 3501779 2.838| 01-04-2014
04-04-2015 6400 | Transfer 3508179 2.844
11-04-2014 24446 | Transfer 3532625 2.863
18-04-2014 5100 | Transfer 3537725 2.868
-Clossing Balance 31-03-2015 3537725 2.868
5| MAKSHI MULTITRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 4428286 3.589 | 01-04-2014
25-04-2014 449212 | Transfer 4877498 3.954
-Clossing Balance 31-03-2015 4877498 3.954
6| APEX COMMOTRADE PVT. LTD. 1542279 1.25 | 01-04-2014
04-04-2014 29100 | Transfer 1571379 1.274
11-04-2014 65820 | Transfer 1637199 1.327
18-04-2014 42000 | Transfer 1679199 1.361
25-04-2014 59726 | Transfer 1738925 1.41
02-05-2014 74895 | Transfer 1813820 1.47
09-05-2014 65050 [ Transfer 1878870 1.523
16-05-2014 32626 | Transfer 1911496 1.549
23-5-2014 157424 | Transfer 2068920 1.677
30-5-2014 160780 | Transfer 2229700 1.807
2014-15| 14
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06-06-2014 111595 [ Transfer 2341295
13-06-2014 91830 | Transfer 2433125 2.448
20-06-2014 46610 | Transfer 2479735
11-07-2014 4000 | Transfer 2483735
18-07-2014 16000 | Transfer 2499735
25-07-2014 14000 | Transfer 2513735
01-08-2014 4900 | Transfer 2518635
08-08-2014 2943 | Transfer 2521578
19-09-2014 15431 | Transfer 2537009
30-09-2014 10000 | Transfer 2547009
31-10-2014 90 | Transfer 2547099 2.844
07-11-2014 1307 | Transfer 2548406 2.863
14-11-2014 2333 | Transfer 2550739 2.868
05-12-2014 22200 | Transfer 2572939 2.868
12-12-2014 920 | Transfer 2573859
-Clossing Balance 31-03-2015 2573859
7| SANKLAP VINCOM PVT. LTD. 4038410 3.273 1 01-04-2014
04-04-2014 3300 | Transfer 4041710 3.276
-Clossing Balance 31-03-2015 4041710 3.276
8 | SIGNET VINIMAY PVT. LTD. 2161950 1.752 | 01-04-2014
06-06-2014 58243| Transfer 2220193 1.8
13-06-2014 20000| Transfer 2240193 1.816
-Clossing Balance 31-03-2015 2240193 1.816
O [ AARTI SINGAL 2468750 2.001 | 01-04-2014
-Clossing Balance 31-03-2015 2468750 2.001
10| ANIKET SINGAL 4387400 3.556 | 01-04-2014
-Clossing Balance 31-03-2015 4387400 3.556

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Shareholding at the beginning of the year
01/04/2014

31/03/2015

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

Sr. No.

No. of Shares

% of total shares of
the company

No. of Shares

% of total shares of

the company

At the beginning of the year

At the End of the year

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not doe for payment

Secured Loans

excluding deposits

Unsecured

Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i-+Hi+ii)

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not

Total (i+ii+iil)

2014-15
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl no.| Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total Amount
Manager

—

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

2| Stock Option
3| Sweat Equity
4| Commission
- as % of profit
- other, specify
5| Other, please specify
Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl no.| Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
Manager

1. Independent Directors

* Fee for attending board / committee meetings

* Commission

« Others, please specify

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive Directors

* Fee for attending board / committee meetings

* Commission

« Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)= (1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Company
CFO Secretary CFO Total

1 | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

( ¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

2 | Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total
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Type Section of the | Brief Detail of . Authority Authority
Companies Act| Description Penalty / Pl.mlshment/ [RD / NCLT / COURT] [RD / NCLT / COURT]
Compounding fees imposed
Penalty NA
Punishment NA
Compounding NA

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty NA
Punishment NA
Compounding NA
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
COMPANY’SPHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company's philosophy on corporate governance lays strong emphasis on transparency, accountability and integrity. The Company is
committed to the adaption of best governance practices and its adherence in the true spirit at all times in order to protect the interest of its
stakeholders, including shareholders, government and lenders. The Company will continue to focus its resources, strengths and strategies
to achieve its vision of becoming the India's valuable real estate company, while upholding the core values of excellence, integrity,
responsibility, quality and customer services and satisfaction.

The compliance report of the Company vis-a-vis the Stock exchange listing agreement is presented below.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A.Board Meeting

During the year ended March 31, 2015, Five (5) Board Meetings were held on May 29, 2014; August 11, 2014; November 10, 2014;
December 05, 2014; and February 12, 2015. The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period prescribed by the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

The name and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings during the year and at the 21st Annual General
Meeting held on September 30, 2014, as also the number of Directorships and Committee Memberships held by them in other Public and
private Companies are given below:

Name of the Director Category Aftendance NO. Of other Directorships & Total Commitiee
Particulars member/ Chairmanships as on 31.03.2015
Board 21st Directorship | Committee Commitee
Meetings AGM Membership | Chairmanship

Mr.Amarchand Rander MD 5 YES 3 3 -

Mr. Dineshkumar Rander* ED 5 YES 1 2 -

Mr. Sawankumar Baldwa ID 5 YES - - 3

Mr. Amitkumar Rander** ED 3 YES 1 2 -

Mr. Rajkumar Dhoot** 1D 3 YES 0 3 -

Mr. Ashokkumar Agrawal** 1D 1 YES 2 1 -

Mr. Arupkumar Chattaraj* AD 2 NA - - -

Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary* AD 2 NA - 2 -

Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil* AD 2 NA - 2 -

*Mr. Arup Kumar Chattaraj, Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary and Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil appointed on November 10, 2015. Mr. Sudeb
Sarbadhikary, Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil and Mr. Dineshkumar Rander were appointed as the members of Audit Committee, Stakeholders
Relationship Committee and Nomination & Remuneration committee from 10th November, 2014.

**Mr. Amit Rander, Mr. Raj Kumar Dhoot and Mr. Ashok Kumar Agrawal resigned on November 10, 2015

*** Mr. Amarchand Rander was a part of Audit Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
committee till 10th November, 2014

#Only the Directorship of Indian Companies have been taken into consideration.
“MD” = Managing Director, “ID” = Independent Director, “ED” = Executive Director, “NED” = Non-Executive Director.

B. Independent Directors Meeting

During the year, the Independent Directors met on 12th February, 2015, inter-alia, to discuss:
1) Toreview the Performance of Non Independent Directors and the Board as awhole

2) To Review the performance of the Chairman of the Company

3) Toassess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information

4) Allthe independent directors were present at the meeting.

C. Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance,
the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees. A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking
into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspects of evaluation of the performance based on Attendance of
members and contribution at Committee meetings of members in discussion, appropriate mix of expertise, skills, behavior, experience,
leadership qualities and understanding of business, strategic direction to align company’s value and standards of members of committees.
The Board found it satisfactory.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board, who were
evaluated on parameters such as role, functions and duties of Independent Directors. The performance evaluation of the Independent
Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried
out by the Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process..
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3. Committees of the Board & others

A.Audit Committee

The Composition of the Audit Committee is in compliance with the regulatory requirement mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and
Clause 49 of the listing agreement. The audit committee meets the statutory auditors as and when required and discusses their findings,
suggestions, observations and other related matters. During the year, four audit committee meetings were held on May 29, 2014; August
11,2014; November 10, 2014 and February 12, 2015.

The composition of the committee as on March 31, 2015 and the attendance of members of the committee at the Meetings during the year is
asgiven below:

Name of the Member Designation No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Amarchand Rander Member 3
Mr. Sawankumar Baldwa* Chairman 4
Mr. Amitkumar Rander Member 3
Mr. Rajkumar Dhoot Member 3
Mr. Dineshkumar Rander* Member 1
Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary* Member 1
Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil* Member 1

* Audit Committee was reconstituted with above members on November 10, 2014

The terms of reference for the Audit Committee are broadly as under:
I Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial
statement s correct, sufficientand credible;
I Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;
1 Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
I Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submission to the board for
approval, with particular reference to:
I Mattersrequired to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s report in terms of
1 Changes, ifany, inaccounting policies and practices and reasons for the same
1 Majoraccounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management
1 Significantadjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings
1 Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
Disclosure of any related party transactions
Qualifications in the draft audit report
Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval;
Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue,
preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice
and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;
Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;
Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;
[ Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;
I Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity
or afailure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board;
1 Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-auditdiscussion to
ascertain any area of concern;
I To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-
payment of declared dividends) and creditors;
[ Toreviewthe functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;
1 Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or
discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;
1 Carrying outany other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

e e e

e ==y

B. Nomination & Remuneration Committee & its Policy

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has changed the name Remuneration Committee to Nomination and
Remuneration Committee on 11th August, 2014. The Company has adopted Nomination & Remuneration Policy, which is available on the
website of the Company. During the year under review, one meeting was held in the year on November 10, 2014.

The composition of the committee as on March 31, 2015 and the attendance of members of the committee at the Meetings during the year is
asgiven below:
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Name of the Member Designation No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Amarchand Rander Member 1

Mr. Sawankumar Baldwa* Chairman 1

Mr. Ashok Kumar Agrawal Member 1

Mr. Rajkumar Dhoot Member 1

Mr. Dinesh Rander* Member NA

Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary* Member NA

Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil* Member NA

* Nomination & Remuneration Committee was reconstituted with above members on November 10, 2014

The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are:

[ To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the
criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s
performance;

1 Toformulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the
Board a ‘Remuneration Policy’, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

[ Toformulate the criteria for evaluation of Directors on the Board of Company;

[ Todeviseapolicy on Board diversity;

I Any other matter as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee may deem appropriate after approval of the Board of Directors or
asmay be directed by the Board of Directors from time to time

Remuneration to Directors
During the financial year 2014-15, the Company has paid remuneration to the Mr. Amarchand Rander amounting to Rs 7,20,000 p.a.

C. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The name of the ‘Share Transfer and Investor Grievances Committee’ was changed to ‘Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee’on

August, 2011 and the committee is primarily responsible to review all matters connected with the Company’s transfer of securities and
redressal of shareholders complaints. The Committee also monitors the implementation and compliance with the Company’s Code of
Conduct for prohibition of insider trading.

During the year under review, four meetings were held in the year on May 29, 2014; August 11, 2014; November 10, 2014 and February
The composition of the committee as on March 31, 2015 and the attendance of members of the committee at the Meetings during the year is
asgiven below:

Name of the Member Designation No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Amarchand Rander Member 3
Mr. Sawankumar Baldwa* Chairman 4
Mr. Amitkumar Rander Member 3
M. Rajkumar Dhoot Viember 3
Mr. Dinesh Rander*® Member 1
Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary* Member 1
MTs. Bhagyashree Patil™ Member T

* Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was reconstituted with above members on November 10, 2014

The terms of reference of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are as follows;
[ tolook into the redressal of grievances of shareholders, resolve their grievances including complaints related to transfer/transmission
of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declaration of dividends;
I Review of the periodicity and effectiveness of the share transfer process, statutory certifications, and depository related issues and
activities of the Registrar and Transfer Agent;
[ Issue splitand/or duplicate Share certificates as requested by the members;
[ Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements to be attended
to by such committee;
The Company during the year received no complaints.

4.POLICIES & DISCLOSURES

A.Risk Management Policy

Business Risk Management is an ongoing process within the organization. The Company has robust risk management framework to
identify, monitor and minimize risks as also identify business opportunities.

Terms of reference for the Risk Management Policy:
1. Learnaboutthe actual risks and control deficiencies in the organisation.
2. Helpthe board define the risk appetite of the organisation.
3. Exercise oversight of management’s responsibilities, review risk profile of the organisation to ensure that risk is not higher than the
risk appetite determined by the Board.
4. Monitor effectiveness and independence of risk management functions throughout the organisation.
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5. Review the strategies, policies, frameworks, models and procedures that lead to the identification, measurement, reporting and
mitigation of material risks.

. Review issues raised by internal audit that impact the risk management framework.
. Ensure that the risk awareness culture is pervasive throughout the organisation.

. Fulfils statutory, fiduciary and regulatory responsibilities.

. Any other roles and responsibilities which the Board may deem fit.

© 00 N O

B. Prevention of Insider Trading & Insider Trading Policy

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities by the
Directors, Key Managerial Persons and all the connected persons of the Company. The code requires pre-clearance for dealing in
company’s shares and prohibits the purchase and sale of Company Shares by the Directors, Key Managerial Persons and all the
connected persons while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period
when trading window is closed.

C. Code of Conduct for all Director and senior management

The Board has adopted the Codes for all Director and senior management of the Company and the same have been posted on the
website on the Company. All the Board members and senior management of the Company have affirmed compliance with their
respective Codes as on 31st March, 2015. A declaration to this effect, signed by the Managing Director of the Company is annexed
hereto.

D.Details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment as required under revised Clause 49 VII1(E) of the Listing
Agreement entered into with Stock Exchanges

As required under revised Clause 49VIII(E), particulars of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment are given in the Explanatory
Statement annexed to the Notice of the Annual General Meeting to be held on September 29, 2015.

E. MD / CFO Certification

The MD / CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement certifying that the financial
statements do not contain any untrue statement and these statements represent a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs. The said
certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report.

F. Disclosure on material related party transactions
During the year, there are no materially significant party transactions of the Company with promoters and key managerial person.

5. COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS:
A. Means of Communication

The Annual report is sent to every individual shareholder. The Notice of the Board Meetings, Notice of the Annual General Meeting
and Book Closure, Quarterly Financial Result, Half yearly Statement of Assets and Liabilities of the Company are sent to Stock
Exchanges immediately after these are approved by the Board. These are widely published in Free Press Journal or Financial Express
(English News Paper) and Navshakti or Aapla Mahanagar (Marathi News Paper). The Company has not displayed this on any web site
or official news release and has not made the presentation to the institutional investor or the analyst

B.Annual General Meetings (AGM)

AGM FinancialYear Date Time

19 2011-2012 29/09/2012 11.30 a.m.
20 2012-2013 06/09/2013 11.00 a.m.
21 2013-2014 30/09/2014 11.30 a.m.

C. Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM)/Postal Ballot:

i. There were no Extra Ordinary General Meetings held during the Financial year 2014-15.
ii. During the financial year ended March 31, 2015, the Company has passed the following resolutions by postal ballot:
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Sr. Date of Description Votes in favor of the \otes against the
No. Declaration of resolution resolution
Postal Ballot No. of | % to total No. of % to
Results Votes Votes Votes total votes
1. 9th Feb, 2015 To consider adoption of newly | 2,32,55,386 | 100 0 0

substituted Articles of
Association of the Company
containing regulations in line
with the Companies Act, 2013.
2. 9th Feb, 2015 To consider amendment of 2,32,55,386 | 100 0 0
Obiject Clause of the
Memorandum of Association
of the Company.

In the Postal Ballot conducted for matters mentioned above, pursuant to clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company had also
offered e-voting facility, through NSDL platform, as an alternate, to enable the shareholders to cast their votes electronically instead of
dispatching Postal Ballot Form.

The Company had appointed MARTINHO FERRAO & ASSOCIATES, Practicing Company Secretary, as Scrutinizer to conduct the
Postal Ballot processes in a fair and transparent manner.

None of the businesses proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing a Special Resolution through
Postal Ballot.
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8) General Shareholder Information
I) Annual General Meeting
Date and Time

Venue
ii) Financial Results foryear2014-15

iii) Dates ofbook closure
iv) Registered Office

v) Listing on Stock Exchange, Stock Code, ISIN

vi) Market Price Data

viii) Registrar and Share transfer agent's
investor service

ix) Share Transfer System

x) Distribution of Shareholding as
at the balance sheet date

General Shareholder's information (contd.)
xi) Categories of shareholders as at
balance sheet date

xii) Dematerialisation of shares and Liquidity

22ndAnnualReport

Wednesday, 30" September, 2015 at 11:30a.m.
Registered office at Boisar, district Thane.

The Financial year covers the period from April 1 to March 31.The
Company follows April-March as its financial year. The results for every
Quarter beginning from April are declared within 45 days of the end of
respective quarters.

24" September, 2014 to 30" September, 2014 (Both Days Inclusive.)

Rander Corporation Limited 14/15, Madhav-Kripa, Boisar Palghar Road,
Boisar, Thane, Maharashtra401 501, India

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) - (code- 531228) ISIN number with

NSDLand CDSL-INE821D01023

Month BSE
High Low Volume
Apr-14 70.5 56 14,73,778
May-14 72 65.8 32,63,989
Jun-14 70.5 55.4 15,11,282
Jul-14 69.8 54.25 1,98,047
Aug-14 63.25 39 25,553
Sep-14 42.75 36 5,27,312
Oct-14 37.1 35.75 8.,64,506
Nov-14 42 35.7 20,15,541
Dec-14 36.25 13.45 68,069
Jan-15 14 8.5 12,688
Feb-15 8.4 6.08 7,699
Mar-15 5.78 3.36 5,29,012

M/s Sharex Dynamic India Private Limited

Unit No. 1, Luthra Industrial Estate, Andheri Kurla Road, Safed Pool,
Andbheri (E), Mumbai 400072.

Both physical and Dematerialised shares are processed by the Registrar &
share transfer agent.

No. of No. Of % of No. Of | % of Total
Equity Shares Total Share- Share-
shares hold Shares holders holders
01 To 100 123 13.49 4351 .00
101 To 200 26 2.85 4600 .00
201 To 500 36 3.95 13217 0.01
501 To 1000 117 12.83 112396 0.09
1001 To 5000 239 26.21 750786 0.61
5001 To 10000 77 8.44 611328 0.50
10001 To 100000 165 18.09 6389289 5.18
100001 and above 120 14.14 115484033 03.61
Total 912 100.00 | 123370000 100.00

Category No. of Shares % of total shares

Indian Promoters 2,16,97,010 17.587

Person acting in concern - -

Private corporate bodies 6,37,61,845 51.683

Indian Public 3,97,02,629 30.723

NRIs/OCB 8516 0.007

TOTAL 12,33,70,000 100.00

The Company's shares are traded on the BSE limited, Mumbai. As on
balance sheet date, of the total equity shares of 12,33,70,000 shares,
11,68,89,800 shares (94.75 % of total equity shares) are in dematerialised
form. The Shareholders have option to dematerialise the physical shares
either with National Securities Depositories Limited ('NSDL') or Central
Securities Depositories Limited ('CSDL').
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xiii) Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ warrants There are no outstanding convertible warrants/instruments
for current and previous financial year.

xiv)  Site Location Village Boisar, Taluka- Palghar, District- Thane.

xv)  Address for Correspondence Registered office at Boisar, district Thane.

CERTIFICATION UNDER CLAUSE 49 (I) (D) OF THE LISTINGAGREEMENT

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, all the board members and senior management have
affirmed compliance with the code of conduct on the financial statements and other matters related the Company for the year ended 31st
March, 2015.

Declaration Regarding Code of Conduct

I hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct as adopted by the Company for the year ended 3 1st March, 2015.

Place: Mumbai For Rander Corporation Limited,
Date: 12"‘August, 2015 Amarchand Rander
Chairman and Managing Director

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Governance under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

To the Members of
Rander Corporation Limited,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Rander Corporation Limited (‘the Company") for the year
ended onMarch 31,2015, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with the Stock Exchanges.
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company, for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and as per representations made by
Directors' and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
the above mentioned Listing Agreement.
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For and on behalf of

Ishwarlal & Co., Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 103767W

Place: Mumbai I. L. Chaplot
Date: 12"August,2015 Proprietor
Membership No.31179
MD /CFO Certification

0,
The Board of Directors

Rander Corporation Limited

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that;
a. I) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that may be
misleading;
ii) these statements present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with current accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulations.
b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct.
c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting. We have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and steps taken or
proposed to be taken for rectifying these deficiencies.
d. Wehave indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
I. significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year.
ii. significant changes, if any, in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and
instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

=

iil.

(Amitkumar Rander) (Amarchand Rander)
ChiefFinancial Officer Managing Director
Place: Mumbai,

Date: 12" August, 2015
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SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT

FORTHE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2015

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointmentand Remuneration Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Rander Corporation Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices
by Rander Corporation Limited(hereinafter called theCompany). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis forevaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.
Based on our verification of the Rander Corporation Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31" March, 2015, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
rocesses and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
eVe have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Rander Corporation
Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31*March, 2015 according to the provisions of’
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(11) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;
1ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities an(% Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') are
aﬁ)plicable to the Company:-
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2009;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines,
1999; - Not applicable as the Company has notissued ESOPs
(e) The Securities and Exchange Boarg of)india (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;- Not applicable as the
Company has not listed its Debt Securities
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client; - Not applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to an issue and Share
Transfer Agent during the financial year under review.
E The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;and
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;Not applicable as the Company has not
bought back any of its securities during the financial year under review.

(vi) we have also examined the compliances of the provisions of the following other laws applicable specifically to the Company
wherein we have also relied on the compliance certificates issued by the head of the respective departments in addition to the
checks carried out by us:

1. The Right to Fair om}éensation & Transparency in land Acquisition, Rehabilitation & Resettlement Act, 2013.
2. The Building & Other Construction Workers (Regulation of employment and conditions of service) Act, 1996.
3. Environment Protection Act, 1986.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(ig Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries o§ India. (not applicable for the period under review)
(11) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges.
Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and its authorized representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit we hereby report that in our opinion during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules,Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned.

1. The Company is yet to appoint a Company Secretary as per section 203 (1) (ii) of the Companies Act, 2013, as explained by the

management the Company is making all efforts to appoint a suitable Company Secretary.
We further report that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors; Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors except . The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

‘We further report that as per the explanation given by the Management and Statutory Auditor, the company has the adequate systems
and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has:-

a. Adopted new set of Articles of Association as per Companies Act, 2013 and amended the objects of the Memorandum of

Association through the Postal ballot held on 10th February, 2015. For MartinhoFerrao& Associates

Company secreta

Place: Mumbai

. th
Dated: 08" August, 2015 MartinhoFerrao

Proprietor
FCS No. 6221
C P. No. 5676
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industry Structure and Development

The Company is engaged in Financing and Infrastructure Development business. In a year marked by volatility in global financial
markets, the investors' confidence has seriously impacted. In spite of such market conditions, the Company has achieved satisfactory
growth during the year 2014-15 which is evident from the increase in its total income and income from operations, focus on controlled
expenses, growth in infrastructure and real estate sectors. The Company is also looking for opportunistic acquisitions of land to further
increase its market share and growth.

Outlook

In light of steady increase in population & development of outside Mumbai area, the Company is cautiously optimistic about increase in
demand for residential and commercial places and therefore plans to venture in new business segments and therefore would strive to meet
its performance targets and increase shareholders value. The Company is on an accelerated growth path. With a solid foundation and sound
business strategy, the company has embarked on the second phase of growth. It will continue to focus on timely completion of its projects
which will further strengthen its cash flows. It will also add to its bank of land parcels and be on the lookout for more land at the right price.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has an effective internal control environment which ensures that operations are managed efficiently and effectively, assets
are safeguarded, regulatory requirements are complied with and transactions are recorded after appropriate authorizations. The
Company's strong and independent Internal Audit function performs regular audits. The internal controls are constantly upgraded based on
internal audit recommendations. Every quarter, the significant audit findings, the corrective steps recommended and their implementation
status are presented to the Audit Committee.

Discussion on Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance
This aspect is dealt with in detail in the Directors' Report.

Opportunities, Risks, Concerns and Threats

In view of the legalized operation of the Company and limited alternatives to which the Company's resources can be put to use,
opportunities and threats cannot be quantified and enlisted in details. Since the Industry deals with the basic necessity of the people, the
Company does not expect/foresee exceptional rise/fall in demand for residential and commercial places. Shortly, risk and concerns, if any,
cannot be predicted with certainty. However, any adverse change in government policy and global economic changes can affect the
performance of the Company.

Material developmentin Human Resources/Industrial Relation front

There have not been any material / major development in human resources front and industrial relations have been cordial.

Forward Looking and Cautionary Statement

The statement in the management discussion and analysis report describing company's objective, projections, estimates, expectation may
be 'forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations are based upon the information and data
available with the Company, assumptions with regard to global economic conditions, the government regulation, tax laws other statute
policies and incidental factors. The Company cannot guarantee the accuracy of assumptions and perceived performance of the Company
in future. Hence it is cautioned that the actual results may differ from those expressed or implied in this report.
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INDEPENDENTAUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF RANDER CORPORATION LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of RANDER CORPORATION LIMITED(“the Company”), which
compromise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year/ period then
ended and a summary of'the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included
in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the
Holding Company has an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting in 2 place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor in terms of their report referred to in
sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2015, and its profit and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 Asrequired by the Companies (Auditors Report) order, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate affairs Government of India in
terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Act (“the Order”’) and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the
Company as we consider appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us. We give in the annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2 Asrequired by Section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

(d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

(e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements — refer Note
32(b)(c)(d) and (e) to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For Ishwarlal & co.
Chartered Accountants
Firms Registration No: 103767W

Place : Mumbai

Date : 29th May 2015 Ishwarlal Chaplot
Proprietor
Membership No: 039
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under 'Report on the other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our Report of even date)
1 a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by which all the assets are verified in a phased manner,
over a period of 3 years. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. We are informed that no material discrepancies were noticed in respect of the assets physically
verified during the year.

2. a) The inventory have been physically verified by the management during the year.

b) The procedure of physical verification of inventory followed by the management is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of
the Company and the nature of its business.

¢) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and
the book records were not material

3. According to the information and explanations given to us the Company during the year has not granted any loans secured or
unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not applicable.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there are adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the
sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit we have neither come across nor have been informed of any continuing
failure to correct major weakness in the aforesaid internal control systems.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in accordance with the provisions of sections 73 to 76 and rules framed
there under.

6.  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules prescribed by the Central
Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained. We have, however not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

7. a) According to the records of the Company and as per the information and explanations given to us the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, value added tax,
wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident fund, employees
state insurance, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty and other material statutory
dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2015 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor
education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and the rules there
under has been transferred to such fund within time.

8. The company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has not incurred any cash losses in the current year and in
the immediately preceding financial year.

9.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to Banks.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given any guarantees for loans taken by others from
banks or financial institutions.

11. The company has not obtained any term loans during the year.

12. According to the information and explanation given to us, no material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

For Ishwarlal & co.
Chartered Accountants
Firms Registration No: 103767W

Place : Mumba
Date : 29th May 2015
Ishwarlal Chaplot

Proprietor
Membership No: 031179
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2015

1) Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

2) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
(b) Other long-term liabilities

3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings
(b) Trade Payables
(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Short term provision

IT ASSETS
1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(b) Non - Current Investments

(c) Long Term Loan and Adavances

2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Trade receivables
(c) Cash and Cash equivalents
(d) Short-term loans and advances
(e) Deferred Tax Assets

Notes to accounts

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial

statements. As per our report of even date attached.

For Ishwarlal & co.
of Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 103767W

Ishwarlal Chaplot
Proprietor
Membership No. 31179

Place : Mumbai
Date: 29" May, 2015

Total
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As at As at

31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

Rupees Rupees
3 123,370,000 123,370,000
4 68,924,528 62,752,784
192,294,528 186,122,784
5 0 18,694
6 11,257,329 9,380,212
11,257,329 9,398,906
5,947,326 6,741,292
15,490,904 15,985,634
47,220,467 80,472,291
10 1,348,500 0
70,007,197 103,199,217
273,559,054 298,720,907
11 932,342 2,487,154
12 43,134,320 43,332,051
13 14,856,627 16,701,955
58,923,289 62,521,160
14 11,656,655 9,539,164
15 13,524,341 10,167,254
16 1,532,767 1,959,798
17 187,732,962 214,533,531
189,040 0
214,635,765 236,199,747
273,559,054 298,720,907

3-25
For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
Rander Corporation Limited
Amarchand Rander S.K.Baldwa
Chairman and Managing Director Director
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2015.

As at As at
31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14
Rupees Rupees
Revenue From Operations
Sales 37,180,000 46,973,000
Other Operating income (Including Trading) 18 6,222,270 6,077,733
43,402,270 53,050,733
Expenditure
Cost of Sales 32,681,023 41,336,240
Employee benefit expenses 19 1,026,500 1,115,000
Operating administrative and other expenses 20 1,243,382 3,445,747
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1,015,685 489,925
Total expenditure 35,966,590 46,386,912
Profit Before Tax 7,435,680 6,663,821
Tax Expense
Current tax 1,348,500 1,650,392
Income Tax 123,170 0
Deferred tax Assets / Liablities (207,734) (48,593)
Excess/Short Provisions w/off 0 569,761
Profit for the year 6,171,744 4,492,661
Basic and diluted earnings per share (equity shares, par value Rs.1 each) 0.05 0.04
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.
For Ishwarlal & co For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Rander Corporation Limited
Firm's Registration No: 103767W
Ishwarlal Chaplot Amarchand Rander S.K. Baldwa
Proprietor Chairman & Managing Director Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : 29" May 2015.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014.

As at As at
31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14
Rupees Rupees
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax 7,435,680 6,663,821
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1,015,685 489,925
Investment income (4,041,017) (1,812,428)
Interest income (1,922,375) (4,265,286)
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 2,487,973 1,076,032
Changes in working capital
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (2,117,491) 441,636
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables (494,730) 1,621,498
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities (33,251,824) 49,904,160
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 1,877,117 16,071,816
Increase / (Decrease) in other long term liabilities (3,357,087) 5,717,884
Increase in long term loans and advances 1,845,328 (5,962,327)
Increase/ (decrease) in short-term loans and advances 26,800,569 (72,473,442)
Increase/ (decrease) in short-term provisions 1,348,500 -
Cash generated/(used in) from operations (4,861,645) (3,602,743)
Taxes paid, net of refund (1,471,670) (3,764,167)
Net cash flow/(used in) from operating activities (A) (6,333,315) (7,366,910)
B  Cash flow investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets 539,127 (1,000,914)
(Investment in) /proceeds from the sale of equity instruments 197,734 7,186,731
Investment Income 4,041,017 1,812,428
Net cash (used in)/from investing activities (B) 4,777,878 7,998,245

C Cash flow from financing activities
Payment of equity dividend - (10,829,311)
Increase in short term borrowings (793,966) 6,479,687

Interest income 1,922,375 4,265,286
Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities (C) 1,128,409 (84,338)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (427,028) 546,997
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1,959,797 1,412,800
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,532,769 1,959,797

Note: Cash and cash equivalents represent balance in current accounts, fixed deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months
and EEFC account (Refer note 15).

For Ishwarlal & Company For and on Behalf Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Rander Corporation Limited

Firm's Registration No. : 103767W

Ishwarlal Chaplot Amarchand Rander S.K. Baldwa

Proprietor Chairman Managing Director Director
Membership No: 031179

Mumbai: 29th May 2015
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2015
(Currency: Indian rupee)

Note: Cash and cash equivalents represent balance in current accounts, fixed deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months and
account (Refer note 16)

1

2.2

2.3

Background

Rander Corporation Limited (‘the Company') was incorporated in the year 1993 and is listed as public limited company under the
Company under the Companies Act, 1956 on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (“BSE"), Mumbai.

The Company is a real estate company, primarily engaged in construction and real estate development and mainly operates in Boisar,
Tarapur region of Maharashtra, India. The Company is also engaged in 'Securities Trading and Financing Business' under NBFC
license.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The accompanying financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting and comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (to the extent
applicable) and issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT') to the extent applicable, and are in accordance with

the generally accepted accounting principles ('GAAP') in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to extent
applicable. The financial statement s are presented in Indian rupees.

This is the first year of application of the revised schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 for the preparation of the financial
statements of the Company. The revised Schedule VI introduces conceptual changes as well as new disclosures in the financial
statements. These include classification of all assets and liabilities into current and non-current. The previous year figures have also
undergone a reclassification to comply with the requirements of the revised Schedule VI.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires the management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial
statements are based upon the management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial
statements. Actual results may differ from those estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial
statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods.

Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.

Assets

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) itis expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal operating cycle;
b) itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c)itis expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after
thereporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March2015
(Currency: Indian rupee)

Liabilities

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Aliability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) itis expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;

b) itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c)itis dueto be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.
Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not
affectits classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from constructed properties is recognised on the “percentage of completion method” net of cost of projects. Cost of project
includes cost of land, cost of stores and spares, construction cost, labour cost and other allocable interest, administrative and finance
expense net of interest and other finance income.

Interest income is recognized on accrual basis. Dividend is recognised when right to receive is established.

Fixed assets and depreciation

(a) Fixedassets are stated at historical Cost includes all expenses incidental to acquisition of the assets.

(b) Effective 1st April 2014, the company depreciates its fixed assets over the useful life in manner prescribed in schedule 11 of the
act, as against the earlier practice of depreciating at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the companies act, 1956.

(c) Depreciation is provided from the month of utilisation / purchase of asset.

Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired based on internal /
external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable
amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than it s carrying amount,
the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer
exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciable
historical cost.

Investments
Long term investment s are stated at cost less provision for diminution in value other than temporary, if any. Current investment s are
stated at lower of cost or fair value in respect of each separate investment.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value. Construction Work-in-progress includes cost of land, construction
cost, other allocable interest and administrative expenses incidental to the projects undertaken by the Company.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost that the directly attributable to project are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred as a part
ofthe project cost.

2.10 Foreign exchange transactions

Foreign exchange transactions are recorded using the rate of exchange on the date of the respective transaction. Exchange
differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognised in the statement of profit and loss of the
year.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date are translated at the closing exchange
rates on that date; the resultant exchange differences are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March2015
(Currency: Indian rupee)

2.11 Taxation
a) Current tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of estimated taxable income for the year computed
inaccordance provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961.

b) Deferred tax : Deferred tax arising on account of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period
and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period s and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future.

2.12 Provisions and contingencies
The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past even that probably requires an outflow of
resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when
there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the
outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is
virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change
occurs.

2.13 Earnings per share
The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit / loss after tax attributable to the equity shareholders for the
period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period. The number of shares used in
computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average number of shares considered for deriving earnings per share
and also the weighted average number of equity shares, which could have been issued on the conversions of all dilutive potential
shares. In computing dilutive earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that reduce profit / loss per share
are included.
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Notes to financial statements as at 31 March 2014

(Currency: Indian rupee)

3 Share Capital
Authorised

127,000,000 (previous year: 127,000,000) equity shares of Rs.1 each

Issued Subscribed and Fully paid-up :
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123,370,000 equity shares (previous year 123,370,000) of Rs.1 each

As at As at

31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014

Rupees Rupees
127,000,000 127,000,000
123,370,000 123,370,000
123,370,000 123,370,000

The Company has only one class of shares viz. equity shares of par value of Rs. 1 each. The Company had split its shares of face
value of Rs. 10 in the ratio 1:10 in October 2013 and each shareholder received 10 shares of face value of Re.1. Holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to
receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential
amounts exist currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Particulars 2014 2013

No Of Shares% Holding No Of Shares % Holding
Indianivesh Securities Pvt Ltd - - - -
The reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding as at 31 March 2015 and 31 March 2014 is set out below:
Particulars 2014 2013
Number of shares of the beginning of the year 123,370,000 123,370,000
Add : Shares issued during the year - -
Number of shares at the end of the year 123,370,000 123,370,000

4 Reserves and Surplus

Securities premium account
At the beginning of the year 22,050,000 22,050,000
Add: Addition during the year - -
At the end of the year 22,050,000 22,050,000
Capital Reserve
At the beginning of the year 87,000 87,000
Add: Addition during the year - -
At the end of the year 87,000 87,000
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Notes to financial statements as at 31 March, 2015

(Currency: Indian rupee)

10

Reserves and Surplus (continued)

Opening balance

Add: Net profit after tax for the year
Appropriation:

Less : Transfer to general reserve
Less : Proposed dividend

Less : Tax on proposed dividend

Surplus closing balance

General Reserve

At the beginning of the year
Add : Addition during the year
At the end of the year

Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Fixed assets depreciation

Other long-term liabilities
Secured Loan
Unsecured Loan

Short-term Borrowings
Bank overdrafts

Trade Payables

Sundry Creditors For Material & Expenses

Other Current liabilities
Advance Received from customers
Advance Received against Land
Unclaimed Dividend

Dividend Distribution Tax Payable
Service Tax Payable

TDS on Salary Payble

Short term provisions

Proposed divided (including dividend distribution tax)

Provision for Income Tax AY 2014-15

The Company did not have any outstanding dues to any micro, small or medium enterprises as defined under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 at any point during the year that were outstanding
for a period of more than 45 days from the date of acceptance.
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As at As at

31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

Rupees Rupees
16,266,808 11,774,548
6,171,744 4,492,261
0 0
0 0
0 0
22,438,552 16,266,809
24,348,976 24,348,976
0 0
24,348,976 24,348,976
68,924,528 62,752,784
0 18,694
0 18,694
67,329 328,212
11,190,000 9,052,000
11,257,329 9,380,212
5,947,326 6,741,292
5,947,326 6,741,292
15,985,633 15,985,633
1,300,064 2,678,700
43,844,000 75,670,000
0 632,848
1,400,743 1,400,743
0 0
90,000

675,660

47,220,467 80,472,291
0 0
0 0
0 0
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2015
(Currency: Indian rupee)

11 Fixed assets
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Furniture
Plant & & Office Motor
Particulars Building Machinery Fixture Computer Equipment Vehicle Total
Gross Block
As on 1st April 2013 1,015,000 575,400 751,629 308,475 130,970 3,512,231 6,293,705
Additions 0 0 0 0 0 1,000,914 1,000,914
Deductions / Adjustments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
As on 31st March 2014 1,015,000 575,400 751,629 308,475 130,970 4,513,145 7,294,619
As on 1st April 2014 1,015,000 575,400 751,629 308,475 130,970 4,513,145 7,294,619
Additions 0 0 0
Deductions / Adjustments 1,015,000 1,015,000
As on 31st March 2015 0 575,400 751,629 308,475 130,970 4,513,145 6,279,619
Depreciation
As on 1st April 2012 447,498 474,305 669,185 576,452 72,612 2,377,488 4,317,540
Additions 28,375 14,062 14,922 12,809 8,118 411,639 489,925
Deductions / Adjustments
As on 31st March 2013 475,873 488,367 684,107 289,261 80,730 2,789,127 4,807,465
As on 1st April 2013 475,876 488,367 684,107 289,261 80,730 2,789,127 4,807,465
Additions 0 87,033 67,522 19,214 50,240 791,676 1,015,685
Deductions / Adjustments 475,873 0 0 0 0 0 475,873
As on 31st March 2014 0, 751,629 751,629 308,475 130,970 3,580,803 5,347,277
Net Block
As on 31st March 2013 539,127 67,522 67,522 19,214 50,240 1,724,018 2,487,154
As on 31st March 2014 0 0 0 0 0 932,342 932,342
As at As at
31 March 15 31 March 14
Rupees Rupees
12 Non-current investments
Trade Investments
(1) Investments in Equity Instruments
Quoted 37,864,320 38,062,051
Unquoted
Anjani Kumar & Co. Private Limited 5,270,000 5,270,000
43,332,051 43,332,051
Carrying value of Quoted Investments 37,864,320 38,062,051
Market value of Quoted Investments 52,318,176 52,318,176
Carrying value of Unquoted Investments 52,370,000 5,270,000
13 Long term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
Sundry deposits 2,942,000 2,942,000
Fixed deposits with maturity more than 12 months 11,914,627 13,759,955
16,701,955
14. Investories
(At lower of cost or net realizable value) 11,656,655 9,539,164
Construction work in progress 11,656,655 9,539,164
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15

16

17

18

19

20

Trade receivables
(Unsecured, considered good)

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six month

Other Debts

Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash on hand

Balances with scheduled bank in
-Current accounts

Short-term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
Sundry deposits

Sundry advances

Other Operating Income

Income from trading business

Long Term Profit in Share in NBFC
Short Term Profit on Sale of Building

Income from securities trading and financing business

Interest income
Investment income
Dividend income
Other income

Employee benefit expenses

Salary, allowance and other perquisites

Operating, administrative and other expenses
Legal and professional fees

Accounting Charges

Advertisement expenses

Audit fees

Travelling and conveyance expense

Stock exchange fees

Donation

Donation to political party

ROC Expenses

STT

Sundry Balance W/off

Interest On ICICI Bank Car Loan
Other administrative expenses

22ndAnnualReport

As at As at
31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14
Rupees Rupees
0 5,428,754
13,524,341 4,738,500
13,524,34 110,167,254
408,309 534,569
1,124,458 1,425,228
1,532,767 1,959,797
36,670 48,774
187,696,292 214,484,757
187,732,962 214,533,531
Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14
Rupees Rupees
(2,000) 0
4,039,543 0
260,873 0
1,922,375 4,265,286
0 1809919
1,246 2,509
234 19
6,222,271 6,077,733
1,026,500 1,115,000
1,026,500 1,115,000
0 113,000
24,000 0
197,166 202,942
55,500 20,500
4,185 365,789
289,216 207,847
115,000 623,200
035 1,000
28,900 0
5,406 0
2,000 0
22,779 0
499,230 1,561,469
1,243,382 3,445,747
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21

22

23

24

25

26

Capital commitment and contingent liability
There are no estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed net of

advances and not provided for on capital account as at the balance sheet date.

The Company does not any contingent liabilities outstanding at the period.

Earnings per share

Net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders [A]

Number of shares at the beginning of the year

Number of shares issued during the year

Total Number of shares at the end of the year

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year [B]

Nominal value of shares
Basic earnings are share (Face value Rs. 1) {[A]/ [B]}

Particulars of Managerial Remuneration
Salary, allowance and other perquisites

Auditor's Remuneration
Audit fees

Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)
Import of trading goods

Related Party Disclosures:
Transactions with Related Parties in the ordinary course of business
Nature of transaction Name of Related Party
Remuneration Mr. Amarchand Rander
Office Rent

Office Rent

Mrs. Namita Rander
Mrs. Durgadevi Rander
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Year Ended Year Ended

31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014

Rupees Rupees
617,1744 4,492,261
123,370,000 12,370,000
123,370,000 123,370,000
123,370,000 123,370,000
1 1
0.05 0.04
7,20,000 7,20,000
55,500 20,500
720,000 600,000
180,000 180,000
180,000 180,000
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Proxy Form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s):
Registered Address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No./Client ID | DP ID: |
1/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:
1. | Name
Address
Email | Signature |
Or failing him
2. Name
Address
Email | Signature
Or failing him
3. Name
Address
Email |Signature |

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 22" Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be
held on Wednesday, 30th September, 2015 at 11.00 a.m. at registered office and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such Resolutions
as are indicated below:
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ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March, 2015 together with the Report of the Board ¢f
Directors and the Auditors thereon.
2. Re-appointment of retiring director Mr. Dineshkumar Rander
3. Ratification of appointment of Auditors. SPECIAL BUSINESS
4. To Appoint Mr. Arup Chattaraj as Executive Director
S. To appoint Mrs. Bhagyashree Patil an Independent Director
6. To appoint Mr. Sudeb Sarbadhikary as an Independent DirectorAffix
Revenue
StampSigned this day of 2015
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Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be presented at the entrance)
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I hereby record my presence at the TWENTY-SECOND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at 14/15, Madhav Kripa,
Boisar Palghar Road, Boisar, District Thane—401 501, Maharashtra, India

FolioNo. /DPID No.* ClientID No.
Name of the shareholder Signature Signature
Name of the Proxy holder Signature Signature

Note: Shareholder/Proxy holder desiring to attend the Meeting should bring his copy of the Annual Report for Reference at the Meeting.
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